

Standing Committee Minutes Sunday 23rd June 2024

Meeting held via Zoom

Present

- Eleanor Linford Guild Master
- Malcolm Paulson- Treasurer
- Sand Cooper Secretary
- Trish Everett Safeguarding Officer
- Mark Eccleston Archivist and Webmaster
- Rachel Mitchell Ringing Master

Apologies

• Kirsty Gifford – Public Relations Officer (attending CCCBR PR course)

Item	Subject	Owner
1.	Welcome and apologies	
2.	Matters Arising	
	see actions below	
3.	Guild Insurance Policy	
	ACTION 54/23 Obtain competitive quotes Summer 2024	Malcolm
	This item will now be progressed.	
	ACTION 55/23 Explore a CCCBR solution	
	No update received from CCCBR we will close this action and progress action	
	54/23	
4.	Other upcoming events	
	 Moseley St Mary practices - third Thursday monthly 	
	ACTION 22/24 Monitor, though Steve, how well supported the practices are.	
	The practices are being supported circa a dozen attending, some of whom do	
	not support other Guild events. Steve has been challenging those in	
	attendance with some creative tasks! Action Closed.	
	Guild Challenge Day inc general meeting - 11th May 2024	
	The day went well. Rachel will request some feedback from attendees. We	
	would like to involve further towers but the event was well attended despite	
	clashes with some local events. There was a good mix of students and	
	experienced ringers. James Mundy will be preparing a write up for the	
	Newsletter. The General Meeting was brief and satisfactory, it worked well	
	including those that had attended the challenge day.	
	Walking Tour - 29th June	
	All in hand and Sand will look for someone to complete a Newsletter article.	
	Online General Meeting - 15th Sept	
	Agenda to follow and we will publicise nearer the date.	
	Guild Outing Wellington and Shrewsbury - 12th October	
	ACTION 39 Include tower details in Monthly Update and Newsletter.	Sand

P		
	Further details including suggested trains and requests for expressions of interest, nearer the time. Wellington am 2 x Shrewsbury pm.	
	• January 2025 AGM	
	To be discussed at a future meeting.	
	Henry Johnson Dinner 2025	
	ACTION 21/24 Check the signed contract for 2025 has been returned.	
	January	
5.	Confirmed since the meeting and the deposit has been paid. Action closed. Treasurer's Update	
5.	• BRF	
	Balance held £34,972.95	
	Mojo membership	
	We have just one notable member still to pay membership.	
	Wishaw - Brenda Thomson	
	Contribution towards 3 new ropes which cost £644. This request has been	
	referred to Tony Daw.	
	ACTION 40 Follow up with Tony Daw.	Malcolm
	Aston - Margaret Griffin	
	Re-scraping and painting rust-proofing to bell frame. We discussed Tony Daw's	
	advice and the concern about the difference between Taylor's quote and the	
	local painters quote. Malcolm will respond back to Aston, sharing these concerns and advising that we would like to support once we understand the	
	difference in quotes. It is noted that we would not normally assist with more	
	than 50% of the cost.	
	ACTION To be progressed	Malcolm
	Merchandise	
	Action 65/23 Investigate merchandise.	Malcolm
	Clare McArdle has suggested the previously used company as minimal	
	quantities can be ordered. Malcolm has requested info from the company and is awaiting a response to his queries. He would then hope to present to the	
	StandCo and progress from there.	
	RWNYC Product to fund 645 ontry foo and travel costs for Prundingers	
	Request to fund £45 entry fee and travel costs for Brundingers. We agreed we would want to encourage young ringers and note that	
	Brundingers no longer have significant funds. We agreed to support entry and	
	travel costs, a £5 contribution to the young people and non ringing parents. As	
	there will be money remaining after the bursaries this can be funded from the	
	100 Club surplus.	
	ACTION 41 Update Simon Linford - completed since meeting action closed.	
	• CCCBR Financial Consultation There will be two Zoom meetings for members to hear the proposals.	
	Currently we pay 20p per person rising to 40p and then by 2030 it will rise to	
	f1 per member.	
	It was felt that if the Central Council require these funds and use them	
	constructively then we would support and we will then need to decide if we	
	we will recuperate these funds from our members or absorb it into our current	

12.	Bell Maintenance skills ACTION 30/24 Write to tower contacts to ask if they have a Tower Keeper and enquire about support/skill levels/sharing of knowledge and interest in training/facilitating training. Update available here - further discussion required. Tower Keepers - Google Docs The position was summarised including the attendance at a course run by the Worcestershire Guild. The responses received to date will be reviewed ahead of the next meeting for further discussion. ACTION 46 All to review	Sand
13.	 SMG Data We discussed GDPR/Data protection and the amount of data that we hold. We currently have 3 databases for member's details. Membership Mojo - which covers our GDPR issues, Cash Book which includes a list of expired members with their details and Gmail contacts. Using Mojo has in part been to satisfy our GDPR requirements and we should consider eliminating other lists. There is a concern that Gmail contacts are not updated when Mojo is updated by individuals. However, gmail does allow us ease of contacting individuals and groups including non-members. We discussed exporting data from Mojo as a regular back-up. If we hold data we would need our own rules for how long we keep that data. Malcolm has found some inconsistencies between the cashbook and mojo. We need to consider the cost of Mojo v GDPR benefit. We discussed the sources of data used and whether this can be met by Mojo, including data used in the annual Yearbooks. ACTION 41 For next meeting consider data requirements, what data we are using and whether Mojo holds this data. ACTION 42 Seek views from Tracy Stephens and Clare McArdle. 	All Malcolm
14.	 Upcoming meetings 2023/2024 Date of next StandCo to be agreed Provisional agreed Sunday 8th September 2024 7:30pm 	
15.	National 12 Bell Striking Competition Birmingham came a close 2nd and the event ran well.	